



Munir Mahmud

Frontend Developer

Address: 2F / 7 Extension Pallabi, Mirpur 12, Dhaka

Phone: 01928798293

Email: munirmahmud6@gmail.com

Website: [Personal Portfolio](#)

Experience

Pet Projects

MERN Stack, Oct 2020 - Dec 2020

Live Project Link: [PeaceVillage MERN Stack](#)

It is a MERN Stack Project where I mainly used **MongoDB, React, NodeJS, Express, GraphQL** and **TypeScript** etc. I also used another design framework called Ant Design.

The main purpose of this project is to host and book property after paying to stripe. I used Google Geocoding API for searching property and Google OAuth 2 for authentication.

Gain Solutions Ltd Mirpur DOHS

Frontend Developer, Feb 2019 - Jul 2019

Responsible for building an interface of a plugin that is a drag and drop contact form. The main challenge was generating modals for each field with different settings.

There are 4 team members in this project, three of us were backend developers. We used Github for version control.

Skills

NodeJS
MongoDB
React
Express
JavaScript
jQuery
Responsive Design
WordPress
Bootstrap
HTML5
CSS3

About Me

I design exceptional websites and web apps that provide intuitive, pixel-perfect user interfaces with efficient and the best software development Practices.

I have experience in creating logical and innovative

Gain Solutions Ltd Mirpur DOHS

Frontend Developer, Jul 2019 - Nov 2020

Another large ongoing project called uniteliving. There are multiple technologies used here like MeteorJS, MongoDB, VueJS, and many more. My main responsibility was to build the UI. Total team members were 11.

Hastech Banastree, Rampura

Software Developer, Nov 2014 - Mar 2016
Project Manager, Apr 2016 - Jan 2019

I mainly provided support for ThemeForest items and looked after our CEO's Envato profile.

A team of 5 people where I was the team lead had been providing support for the items. I received the client's requirements and went through them and distributed them among the team members.

Education

Honor's Degree - 2012

Department of English - Kabi Nazrul Govt College
Laxmi Bazar, Old Dhaka

HSC - 2006

Arts - Bangladesh Open University
Jatrabari Campus

solutions to complex problems and am thorough and precise in everything I do and have a keen interest in **Full Stack Development**.

Right now I am looking for a suitable position with a company where outstanding performance is recognized and where I can work on a variety of high-profile projects.

Social Links

[Github](#)

[Facebook](#)

[LinkedIn](#)